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July 1, 1976

Mr. Bruce A. Wilbanks
P. 0. Box 763
Midland, Texas 79701

Dear Bruce:

It has been called to my attention that the location
description for your T-4 Cattle Co. Well No. 2 is not the same on
all forms submitted. T assume it is incorrect as shown by Form
C-105. Should it not be as given by Forms C-101, C-102 and C-103?
If you will make the correction on your copy of the C-105 and
confirm this chance by letter to the Commission, I will contact
the other recipients of that form to make appropriate changes.
This can prevent additional problems at some future date.

Yours truly,
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CARL ULVOG
Senior Geologist
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